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It is a matter of regret to the 
University authorities that funds have not been 
available to develop Macdonald Park according to 
plans originally prepared for that purpose, but 
I beg to give you the assurancç that the Board of 
Governors will give this matter their attention 
as soon as the financial condition of the Uni­
versity Justifies the outlay.

You speak of the possibility of the 
ground below the Stadium being converted into 
Tennis Courts at small expense. Let me say that 
on more than one occasion has such a project been 
examined and we do not agree with you that only a 
small expense is necessary. As a matter of fact 
it would take considerable outlay to make Tennis 
Courts there.

In conclusion let me assure you that 
the powers that be at ] cGill are fully aware of the 
conditions at Macdonald Park.

Yours faithfully.

Principal.


